



Eagle Sport Aviation Club Officer Meeting Minutes

Wednesday September 12, 2012

1. Opening Statements

- Nationals
 - Who is going?
 - Ponso in Pitts with unknown rich person
 - Ryan via flight or unknown car
 - Alain via same unknown car or airline
 - Robby via Reinhart
 - Kenny and David?
 - Hotel- one room covered by club
 - Shared some interesting stories from last year involving the receptionist
 - Registration
 - Need to register now so that pilots can get a practice slot
 - Registration covered for almost all pilots
 - Fuel to and from contest covered by Matt Chapman
- Keystone
 - Scorer
 - Megan might be able to do it
 - If she can't need to find someone at least a week before the contest
 - Can learn jasper then
 - Elli will do thank you poster to keystone airport
 - Contest is registered and insured
 - Need to order plaques tomorrow and shirts
 - Food- Alain
 - Box markers- Ryan
 - Weed whacker, maybe ask the airport to mow the lawn before we get there

2. Gliders

- Glider contest
 - No specific date set but will be sometime in November
- Pawnee is currently down for repairs, Pat's Pawnee is at Pierson
- Pawnee to go to Seminole for Senior Nationals
 - Want to go to Perry and Cordele with Pawnee

3. Public Relations

- Intro Ride day
 - Barbecue for lunch
 - Van to and from Deland
 - Pierson and Deland unless we can't borrow someone's 233 then we will bring the K21 to Deland

4. Action Items

- Newsletter
 - Get out spring issue as soon as possible
 - Work on summer letter